



PROFILE

I am a Freelance TV Director of nearly 20 years, with great vision mixing skills. I am a team player, and I am also able to work independently. I possess excellent technical skills and learn new skills quickly. I have a huge interest for all things in television, especially new technology, e-Sports and event presentation. I also now tech produce and build great teams of people.

CONTACT

PHONE:
+44 (0) 7919 385 437

WEBSITE:
www.techdirect.tv

EMAIL:
phil@techdirect.tv

ADDRESS:

1 St Lawrence Way
Hurstpierpoint
West Sussex
BN6 9SH

OTHER INFORMATION

I have a full UK driving licence. I also have a Chinese visa and a US i-visa.

Grabyo, OBS, V-Mix and Simply Live V-box operator.

PHILIP MOOR

Television Director & Vision Mixer

WORK EXPERIENCE

Current or recent clients include:

Aurora Media Worldwide **Director/Vision Mixer**

Goodwood Speedweek, Festival of Speed and Revival – ITV, Drift Arena & studio director. Slipstream - director of McLaren pre and post race live channel.

Saint Media **Director/Vision Mixer**

British Speedway Premiership for BT Sport/Quest/Eurosport – directing and vision mixing for the weekly Premiership live OB.

GFinity **Director**

Redbull Campus Clutch – Valorant. World-wide E-Sports event from Gfinity Studios in Fulham.

Creative Technologies Ltd **Director**

Director/VM for big screens content for the English Cricket Board – including England mens and womens international matches, and Vitality Blast T20.

Chrome Productions **Director**

Director for ABBA Voyage Launch event in London. Multi-award-winning Sotheby's international auctions – livestreamed including locations in NYC & HK. Multi-camera event with 12 cameras. Also David Lynch Meditate America 2020 – live from NYC.

Gravity Media (formerly Input Media) **Director/Vision Mixer**

Big screen event presentation for all Twickenham major events, including England Rugby Six Nations (2015-2021). Also FA Cup and women's football match director. (2008-present)

FETV – (Aurora Media Worldwide/North One TV) **Director/Vision Mixer**

Formula e Sports Presentation – director of Event Presentation coverage since its inception on site around the world. (2017-present)

IMG

Director (Simply Live)

EFL Championship football remote production – 4 camera coverage for IFollow service (2020-present)

Whisper Productions

Director & Vision Mixer

Director for Today at the Test for BBC Sport / Vision Mixer for MMA Bellator.

Cloudbass

Director/Vision Mixer (Simply Live/Traditional OB)

Match director for Leicester City's PL2 football, Chelsea Womens Champions League campaign, and various PL League friendlies.

Chelsea TV (via Heart Productions)

Director/Vision Mixer

Big screen director (2012 to present), and channel studio director. Also remote studio director using Grabyo during Covid.

Matrix Solutions / Anna Valley

Director

Camera director for TM Forum – three days a week, for six weeks of live content from bespoke studio in London, using studio peds, jibs, hotheads and more for client Common Ground.

QTV

Director/Vision Mixer (Grabyo/Streamyard)

Director for Cog-x remote production – home based production

Other clients include

Racing TV / Racetech – studio director / OB director

ITN/ ITN Prods – Dir/VM for C4 ,C5 & ITV News and corporate director

TBA Pic – BRDC awards and FA corporate event director

NEP – vision mixer for various sports incl NBA, NFL, Redbull, & Crossfit

Sky TV – Sports vision mixer on studio & OB

CCTV – Rugby World Cup studio show

TENCENT – director for 2012 Olympic studio show

Fox Pictures – director on film premieres and events

Al Jazeera – studio director for English and Arabic services

Iran International – studio director for news & current affairs

BT Sport/S&V – director/vision mixer for various studio sport shows

ITV Sport – vision mixer for horse racing

Pitch International – golf and football director & vision mixer

EDUCATION

Chelmer Valley High School, Broomfield, Chelmsford. Essex

1983 - 1988

GCSE's

Braintree College of FE

1988 - 1990

GCSE's & BTEC Business Studies

Chelmsford College of FE

1992 - 1993

A Levels

MEMBERSHIPS & OTHER INFORMATION

Member of Directors UK & Guild of Vision Mixers / BECTU

References available on request